STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS )
COUNTY OF Lexington ; ‘ _
STATE - VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASF#: 2017GS3202303
Bryan Jeffrcy Fllis )  A/WHE_2016A3210200131 .
ARA: . - ——)  DateofOffense: _I1/15/2015 s E{ b
Race: Sex: M Age: 30 y  SC.Code § . 16-03-0655(AX1) _
DOR: «EEENER SS/ SN )  CDRCode# 0385 UL 19 2017
Address: 2l : ) i
City,State,Zip: A o S G . ) , f
% L e ) ES
DL#: s.3 e SID#: SC02233557 . ) SLNTENC HEE lSG COUﬂ Of Appeals
*CDL Yes[T] No'] CMV Yes[] No ] Hazmat Yes[ | No{]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was @/CONVICTED OF or [ IPLEADS
TO: Sex/ Criminal sexual conduct with minor - victim under 11 yrs of age - First degree
in violation of g 16-03-0655(A)(1) ____ot'the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0385 N
L | NON-VIOLENT L] VIOLENT [ JSERIOUS T IMOST SERIOUS i Mandatory GPS §17-25-45
L . ry —
_ ’ ' (CSC w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)

The charge is: [ As Indicied, | |Lesser Included (Oitense, ) Defendant Waives Preseniment to Grand J ury. (defendant's initials)
Xl;gl_%!gg}‘is: () Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, [} Recormmendation by the State.

Solicitor SC Bard Detendant " TAntorney for Defendant T SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Detendant is commited to the ['m/State Department of Corrections, [+ County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ;(gfk days/months/years or ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed — years
and/or to pay 4 fine of § - ; provided that upon the service of = days‘monthsiyears and/or payment
of § =i plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation  for  ~—— _

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parcle and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by refercnce.

7] CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

LJ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 5.C, Code  §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.

LJ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to $.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Scction 922, itis unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
-CIRESTITUTION: | | Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing ] Ordered  pTUP » N !o'
: RO

Total: §  plus20% fec: $ - . days/hours Public Service F.mpl"qyi'ném_D_ R
Pa_ymenl Terms: Obtain GED 0 o \ HO)
[ Setby SCDPPPS — R —  Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. \ 2

— May serve W/F begining . 3 Q .
Recipicnt: _ Substance Abuse Counseling - ; Alx ~ 3
*Fine: ) $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing - u", o NN
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) S Fine may be pd. in equal; consceutive weekly/monthly O
§ 14-1-21 1{A X 1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /0 c 7 pmts. ot § beginning : O_ W
§ 14-1-21 1(A)(2) (DL} Surcharge) s100 " § - ] - X :
g
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 S 5 L palq to Public Defender Fund }-—
§ 56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 g Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public DefProbution) $500 g
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3 o - _
€ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ :2-2 12'; :‘: gBlC Bhfc:nh;'est‘ Fec) c ;:g $ L1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§36-3-2942(0) (Vehicle Assessment) - s - §Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in instaliments) S £3 during probation and shalle collected before

o o uny other fees.
TOTAL . 7 ST T Presiding Judge : (anl
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk £ /4,(,( Slre2 L Judge Codc: /4 é S P
Court Reporter: & M{; ' v o ; Sentence Date: R yrLi / /
SCCAL17 (0772016) 7 o . ' ) Yy oo
3 /Z'A’ ﬁ/’/ eV pal L) ¢FAY 7



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

. )
. COUNTY OF LEXINGTON )
)

. The Staic of South Carolina, )
- )

)

\' )

. )

Bryan Jeftrey Ellis, )

)

)

o

Detendant,

Indictment No Mgﬂ,ﬁﬁ%&: i

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

FOR THE CLEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

7338 m MMV

2017-GS-32-02305 (A) ) T

VERDICT FORM

1. INDICTMENT NUMBLR 2017-(G8-32-02303. AS TO CRIMINAL SEXUAL
CONDUCT WITH A MINQR-FIRST DEGREE, WE TIIE JURY U NANIMOUSLY

FIND TIE DEFENDANT

NOT GUILTY

INDICTMENT NUMBER 201 7-GS-32-02305 (A ASTO CRIMINAL SEXUAL

CONDUCT WITH A MINOR-THIRD DEGREE, WE TIIE JURY UNANIMOU bLY

o FIND THE DEFFNDANT

1

\\__--'-rv

N"‘W

NOT GUILTY

T

-
 STOP AND END YOUR DELIBERATIONS

Pleasc sign and datc.

- -

Presiding Juror

gl e o

T e Loy
w i .:?N(T"‘.'Tr‘" ,:,) ev_,;“ 9‘&{,1"". '___’4 o (.,}',

212/ Zb ["7

Date




“WITNESSES
Lexington County Sheriffs Department
M. Rawl
Law Enforcement Case #: 16001521

LSM

DOCKET NO. 2017GS3202303

The State of South Carolina

County of Lexington

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2016A3210200131

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIGNS

JUNE TERM 2017

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

/
Foreper%En of Grand Jury %

Date: (g~~~ {1

THE STATE
Vvs.

Bryan Jeffrey Ellis

s, -
S

CDR #: 0385

i | Bk

VERDICT

6o H\(

==t S S

gl

Indictment for

Criminal sexual conduct with a Minor -
First Degree

§ 16-03-0655(A)(1)

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date: Q[12/2.617

S.R. Hubbard III, SOLICITOR

/@ K

3\

LexTChH7C.C.C.

P,GS. & FC.



STATE OFSOUTH CARE)LINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
LT — ) Criminal sexual conduct with a Minor —
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON ) First Degree
- "; )

o § 16-03-0655(A)(1)
- At a Court of General Sessions, convened in JUNE 2017, the Grand Jurors of
Lexington County present upon their oath:

That Bryan Jeffrey Ellis date of birth {SZEaaes [ did in Lexington County,
South Carolina, on or about November 15, 2015 through January 21, 2016, willfully and
unlawfully commit criminal sexual conduct with a minor in the first degree by engaging

in sexual battery as defined in Section 16-3-651(h) with a minor who was less than

e PINZEEy including but

Mslate of birth

eleven (11) years of ége, to wit: Jecyan Migiein
not limited to fellatio, in violation of Section 16-3-655(A)(1), S.C. Code of Laws, 1976, as

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the st‘atut'e in such case made and

provided.

AYSISTANT SOLICITORY




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Léxington )
STATE — VS, ;  INDICTMENT/CASES: __ 2017(53202305A

Bryan Jeffrey Cllis — ) A/WH_2016A3210200136
ARA: . y  Date of Offense: I 1/15/2015
Racg: L Sex: M Age; 0 ) S.C.Code  § . 16-03-0655(C) _
DOB: <Ay S/ W ) CDR Code #: 3661
Address: JB 27 ) - _
City,State, Zip: Ly on - s
DL% R _SID#:$C02233597 ) SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes| ] NbD CMV Yes (7] No[T| Hammat Yes{™] No!’] A
In dispositivn“of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or TIPLEADS

TO: Sex!/ Criminal sexual conduct with minor, 3rd degree

in violation of  § 16-03-0655(C) ___of'the S.C. Code of Laws, bcaring CDR Codc # 3661
[} NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [ !'SERIOUS 1_JMOST SERIOUS (] Mandatory GPS 1§17-25-45
. (CSC w/minor Tst or Lewd Act)

The charge is: |1 As Indicled, [ JLesser Included OHense, " |Defendant Waives Prescatment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Th'c] ;;:lse-:al ist "] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, [ Recommendation by the State.
ATTESY!

Solicitor SCBRarg Defendant ~ "Attorney Tor Defendant SC Bard
WHERETORE, the Defendant is commited to the Z'Slate Department of Corrections, { | County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 15 days/munth@r (1 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed . — years
-

and/or to pay a finc of § ; provided that upon the service of  —— days/months/ycars and/or i)aymunt

of § /f_; plus costs and assessments as applicablc*; the balance i suspended with probatiou for —

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which arc incorporated by seference.

[T} CONCURRFNT or MSECUTIVE to sentence on: _

(1 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to $.C. Code §24-13-40 1o he calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections,

{1 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic -
Vialence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receivc a firearm or ammunition, i :s?’"" ,_:
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: & N\ .

[ JRESTITUTION: 7] peferred [ Def. waives Hearing ] Ordered PTUP &"

Total: § _ Plus20% fee: s . days/hours Public Service Fmploymend™ g g

Payment Terms: —  Obtain GED s

[] Setby SCOPPPS Attend Vaoc. Rehab. or Job Corp. ] — g
— May serve W/E begining . N

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counscling i R \g o

*Fine: . $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing G = Jg

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 1075 %) 3 ~— Fine may be pd. in cqual, consecutive weekly/mnonthly — gg

§ 14-1-211(AX 1) {Conv. Surcharge) $100 Yo — pmts. of $ — beginning _ 54

§ 141-211(AX2) (DU Surcharge) §100 T s . o < 2

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 312 5 —— ___ paidto Public Defender Fund

§ 56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 % Other: -

Proviso 61.6 (Public Defit*rohation) $500 $ -

§ 11-1-212 (Law Enforce. Punding) 825 $ s -

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S .

50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee S0 T : ;
g 56-5—2942(2) {Vehicle /\'sscssmcr)n) §40!ca § [ Appointed PD or uppointed other counsel,

8Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% 10 County  (if paid in installments) s during probation and shall be gallccted betore

o2 any other fees. g
TOTAL & Y WZ‘//
274 |

—_ Presiding Judge
Judge Code: £

A ol /f' Scntence Date: _%
SEX 0FF et s nsen

Clerk of Court! Deputy Clgrk

Court Reporter: o
SCCA217 (012016)

T D w3k D @ it e e b me







WITNESSES
Lexington County Sheriffs Department
M. Rawi -

Law Enforcement Case-#: 16001521

DOCKET NO. 2017GS$3202305 (A)

(Amended)

The State of South Carolina

County of Lexington

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2016A3210200136

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JULY TERM 2017

Qasn ) TR esanuson

Forepergbn of Grand Jury 3
Date. )= (5 =(7

THE STATE
Vs.

Bryan Jeffrey Ellis

CDR #: 3661

VERDICT

éu.‘({‘\‘(

=~ 20§ $LEH

Indictmengifor

Criminal Sexual Conddét with a Minor -
Third degree

§ 16-03-0655(C)

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date: 7(12./2.017

S.R. Hubbard III, o)

AO@UE fOF;Y

Lex‘%"cccp G.S. & FC.



INDICTMENT FOR
Criminal Sexual Conduct with a Minor —

" STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
: . ‘f I,T..'".:' )

'COUNTY OF LEXINGTON ) Third degree
. . g , . )

§ 16-03-0655(C)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened in JULY 2017, the Grand Jurors of
“Lexington County present upon their oath:

s A

N LR LRSI TR OV
K, R NP r\\'/».:“

B being a person over fourteen

fhat Bryan Jeffrey Ellis, date of birth @
yearé of age, did in Lexington County, South Carolina, on or about November 15, 2015
through January 21, 2016, wiIIfully and lewdly commit or attempt to commit a lewd and
lascivious act upon or with the body, or its parts, of a child under sixteen years of age,
with-the intent of arousing, éppealing to, or gratifying the lust or passions or sexual
desires of himself or of the child, to wit: touching of a sexual nature involving a child,

R e of birth SETEENE

of fourteen years during the time of these offenses, in violation of Section 16-3-655(C ),

B furthermore, the said child was under the age

S.C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended .

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and bo'ﬁtréry to the statute in such case made and
provided. : g

ASSlﬂL\NT SOLICITOR




